



I am a warm and caring professional teacher with over 7 years' experience in education who wants all the children to be successful learners. Enthusiastic, committed, educator with innate ability to understand and motivate children.

Shiena Contrano

Phone:

0589410088

E-Mail:

shienacontrano@gmail.com

LinkedIn:

[linkedin.com/in/shiena-contrano-lpt-2346aa212](https://www.linkedin.com/in/shiena-contrano-lpt-2346aa212)

Technical Skills

- Microsoft Teams
- Class Dojo
- Sam Learning Platform
- Kahoot and LBQ
- Phoenix Classroom
- Education City and TTRS
- Microsoft Suite

Soft Skills

- Highly disciplined
- Works well under pressure
- Creative
- Efficient
- Flexible
- Works collaboratively
- Problem solver

EXPERIENCE

GEMS Westminster | Grade1 and Grade2 Teacher |

Ras Al Khaimah

February 2017 - Present

- Teaching all areas of the primary curriculum.
- Educated an average of 30 to 33 students in Grade 2 and Grade 1, handling all subjects.
- Participated in varied staff training through sessions through online.
- Educated students with different mode of learning (face to face and online).
- Assessing students reading lesson one on one.
- Managing after-school-activities about Innovation.
- Used different modern classroom technology.
- Handled students with disabilities.
- Organizing the classroom and learning resources and creating displays to encourage a positive learning environment.
- Meeting requirements for the assessment and recording of pupils' development.
- Preparing and marking work to facilitate positive pupil development.
- Providing feedback to parents and careers on a pupil's progress.
- Designated as Science and Maths subject coordinator.

De Roman Montessori | Grade3 to Grade10 Teacher |

Tanza, Cavite Philippines

June 2014 – April 2016

- Taught Grade 3, Grade 5 and Grade 7 to 10 with an average of 15 to 20 students per class.
- Motivates students to be passionate about school and have a strong desire to learn
- Organised parent-teacher conferences to maximize students learning opportunities and develop forward-thinking plans to correct ongoing issues.
- Utilized after-school tutoring to provide one-on-one attention, improving students' performance.

TRAINING | CERTIFICATION

Personal Details

Age: 29

Date of Birth: April 2, 1992

Civil Status: Married

Visa Status: Residence

Nationality: Filipino

Educational Background

Masters of Curriculum Design, Development and Supervision

(in progress)

Bachelor of Science in Secondary Education

Major in Social Science

Western Colleges Inc.

Naic, Cavite, Philippines

June 2010 – 2014

Bachelor in Business Administration Major in Management

Polytechnic University of the
Philippines

June 2008 – October 2008

Qualification

Licensure Examination for Teachers Philippines

September 2015 - 1421078

- Certified Common-Sense Educator
- Middle Management Leader: Performance Enhancement
- Digitally Enhanced Learning and Innovation
- Assessment for Learning Support using different strategies
- Teaching and Learning Process
- Catering SEND student in a classroom
- Analysing CAT4 Result to create a more engaged classroom
- UAE Digital Positive Citizenship^{9th} Feb 2021
- UAE Digital Positive Citizenship
- Edu Care
 1. Health & Safety Awareness
 2. Fire Safety
 3. Child Protection for International School
 4. An Introduction to Risk Assessment

REFERENCES

Mark Darell Cuevas | Pastoral Leader

GEMS Westminster, Ras Al Khaimah

Email: markdarell.c_wsr@gemsedu.com

Mobile: +97586314927

Julie Ann Sugatan | Phonics Coordinator

GEMS Westminster, Ras Al Khaimah

Email: julieann.s_wsr@gemsedu.com

Mobile: +971 50 182 1951

Miraflor Morales | Teacher

RAK Academy Al Hamra, Ras Al Khaimah

Email: Milafior.morales@rakacademy.org

Mobile: +971504049629

I hereby attest that the contents herewith are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and hereby affixed my signature below.


Shiena O. Contrano